Hereh 14, lu4D

Dear Taylor,

Many thanks for Boyd's ocollection, which I harewlth
return. I have revised the flgurees for Holland and Pelgium,
using the whole of Eoyfi's material. BPelgium is unchesnged, but
Holland 1o raiesed to perheze & more reasonable fipgure. I
enclose & glip of the sctusl caloulatlons, soe that you may he
in no doubt of the crlpla of the fipure quoted in our letter.
Otherwisge I hnve laft the flgures alone, although Wolff &

Johsson glve & apusvrhut lover ratlo for Sweden, thouph not
ancush to affeet the argument. I have ordered 500 offprints.
I do not think I have any chance of having Friedreich's data here.

I am very glad you are now in touch with Low.

I gee that Boyd give. & gnall group from Ireland with &
Spotoh-llke retlo, which 1g not unexpected, but scarcely sub-
stantial enough to mention, sc I have lnserted the word "forelgn"
go a8 %o read "the only forelgn sample we know of".

Aa I nuespected, your regrouping of Janst Vaughan's
data increases the transference from B to AB from 3% to £.874, and



on reofloulstion would increase her apparent excess of AB'a
eatimated from these regrouping data.

Yours sincerely,

P.B. I heve made the followling correotions on my "SBothern
Englend® 1ligt
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